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Dr. Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical Education and Recreation
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach

The University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

This is in response to your letter saying that
it may be some little time before you are able
to come to Wichita.

We appreciate very much your suggestion regarding
treatment of Joe's arm until such time as you are able
to come down, He has been going to a man down town
for manipulation and, I believe, has had a diathermy

put on his arm, so he should be ready for you when-
ever you are ready to come,

We still are looking forward to your visit,

Sincerely yours,

BOEING AIRPLANE COMPANY
Wichita Division

ge Trombold
Personnel Director



